
Brian Waite
Project Manager 
Marketing Business Unit

Chevron Environmental 
Management Company 
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
Tel (925) 790-6486 
BWaite@Chevron.com 

November 29, 2012 

Alameda County Environmental Health  
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 

Re: Chevron Facility # 98139 

 Address: 16304 Foothill Boulevard, San Leandro, CA 

I have reviewed the attached report titled Second Semi-Annual 2012 Groundwater Monitoring Report and 
Status of Residential Well Re-Sampling and dated November 29, 2012.

I agree with the conclusions and recommendations presented in the referenced report.  The information in 
this report is accurate to the best of my knowledge and all local Agency/Regional Board guidelines have 
been followed. This report was prepared by Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, upon whose assistance and 
advice I have relied.

This letter is submitted pursuant to the requirements of California Water Code Section 13267(b)(1) and 
the regulating implementation entitled Appendix A pertaining thereto.  

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Sincerely, 

Brian Waite 
Project Manager 

Enclosure: Report 

Brian A. Waite
Digitally signed by Brian A. Waite 
DN: cn=Brian A. Waite, o=Chevron Environmental Management Company, 
ou=Marketing Business Unit, email=BWaite@chevron.com, c=US 
Date: 2012.11.29 13:45:50 -08'00'
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Mr. Mark Detterman P.G., C.E.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
Re: Second Semi-Annual 2012 Groundwater Monitoring Report and 

Status of Residential Well Re-Sampling 
 Chevron Service Station 98139 
 16304 Foothill Boulevard 
 San Leandro, California 
 Case No. RO0000368  
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting this Second Semi-Annual 2012 Groundwater 
Monitoring Report and Status of Residential Well Re-Sampling for the site referenced above (Figure 
1) on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron).  This report presents 
the results of the second semi-annual 2012 monitoring event.  Additionally, in a letter dated 
July 13, 2012 (Attachment A), ACEH requested re-sampling of the backyard residential well 
(not in use) at 16322 Bevil Way downgradient of the site.  This well was previously sampled by 
CRA in February 2012 and contained methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE) at 2.3 micrograms per 
liter (g/L).  We attempted to re-sample the well, but were unable to gain access to the 
property.  The groundwater monitoring results, the status of the well re-sampling, and our 
conclusions and recommendations are presented below.  Please note that in the July 13, 2012 
letter, a due date of October 26, 2012 was specified for submission of this report.  However, in 
an e-mail to CRA on October 12, 2012, an extension of this due date to November 30, 2012 was 
granted by ACEH. 
 
 
RESULTS OF SECOND SEMI-ANNUAL 2012 EVENT   

Groundwater monitoring and sampling was performed by Gettler-Ryan Inc. (G-R) of Dublin, 
California.  On August 30, 2012, G-R gauged the site wells and sampled wells MW-8, MW-13, 
MW-14, EW-2, and EW-3 per the established schedule.  A copy of G-R’s September 13, 2012 
Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report is included as Attachment B.  Current and historical 
groundwater monitoring data are presented in Tables 1 and 2 of Attachment B.  A copy of the 
laboratory analytical report is also included in Attachment B.  Please note that in the G-R report, 
the data for EW-2 and EW-3 is reversed due to incorrect labeling of the wells. 
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Results of the current monitoring event indicate the following: 
 
 Groundwater Flow Direction Southwest (see Figure 1 of Attachment A) 
 Hydraulic Gradient 0.04 
 Approximate Depth to Water 13 to 15 feet below grade 
 
The analytical results of the current sampling event are summarized below in Table A and also 
on Figure 2. 
 

TABLE A: GROUNDWATER ANALYTICAL RESULTS 

Well ID 
TPHg 
(g/L) 

Benzene 
(g/L) 

Toluene 
(g/L) 

Ethylbenzene 
(g/L) 

Total 
Xylenes 
(g/L) 

MTBE 
(g/L) 

TBA 
(g/L) 

MW-81 300 <5 <5 <5 <5 1,000 <20 
MW-132 <50 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 3 <0.5 
MW-142 <50 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <2 
EW-22 <50 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <2 
EW-33 57 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 4 <2 

ESL* 100 1 40 30 20 5 12 

< Indicates constituent was not detected at or above stated laboratory reporting limit 
1 Tertiary amyl methyl ether (TAME) detected at 150 g/L 
2 TAME not detected (reporting limit of 0.5 g/L) 
3 TAME detected at 0.5 g/L 
* Groundwater Environmental Screening Level-RWQCB May 2008 

 
 
STATUS OF WELL RE-SAMPLING 

We were able to initially speak with our contact at the property, Ms. Cun Wang (who had 
allowed us to sample last time), on October 8, 2012.  Upon speaking with Ms. Wang, she 
initially agreed to let us sample but asked us to call back after October 22, 2012 to schedule it as 
she would not be available until then.  Over the next several weeks after October 22, 2012, 
numerous attempts to contact her by phone were unsuccessful, including leaving several 
voicemail messages.  We were finally able to speak with her on November 8, 2012 (calling from 
a different number), and she indicated she would be available on November 12, 2012 (before 
noon) to let us sample the well.  However, when CRA staff went to the property on the morning 
of November 12, 2012 to sample the well, no one answered the door and numerous attempts to 
contact her by phone were unsuccessful.  After waiting for at least 2 hours, and knocking on the 
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door several more times, the CRA staff left the property.  Further attempts to contact her since 
that time have also been unsuccessful.  As a result, the well has not been re-sampled.   
 
 
CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Results of this semi-annual groundwater monitoring and sampling event indicate: 
 
 Only low concentrations of total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPHg) and MTBE 

(below ESLs) remain in onsite well EW-3 downgradient of the former underground storage 
tanks (USTs); benzene has not been detected since 2006.  Petroleum hydrocarbons have not 
been detected in EW-2 for the past several events; MTBE has not been detected since 2007. 

 With regards to the offsite wells still actively sampled, TPHg only remains in MW-8, and 
only at a low concentration.  No benzene was detected in the offsite wells sampled; benzene 
generally has not been detected in MW-8, and has never been detected in MW-13 or MW-14.  
Following a significant decrease during the previous event, the MTBE concentration in 
MW-8 increased.  Significant MTBE fluctuations have been observed in this well; however, 
concentrations have been decreasing overall for the past several years.  Only a low 
concentration of MTBE was detected in MW-13 following a significant detection in 
August 2011; no MTBE was detected in MW-14. 

 No tertiary butyl alcohol (TBA) was detected in the wells sampled.  Historically, TBA was 
periodically detected in MW-8 and consistently detected in EW-3; however, it has not been 
detected in these wells for the last three events.  Low concentrations of TAME remain in 
MW-8 and EW-3, and are generally decreasing.  

 Based on the current and previous monitoring results, the plume appears to be generally 
located beneath Foothill Boulevard and adequately defined. 

 
As requested by ACEH, attempts were made to re-sample the residential well at 16322 Bevil 
Way, but were unsuccessful.  The initial sample was able to be collected only by chance as CRA 
staff showed up unannounced and Ms. Wang answered the door and agreed to grant us access 
to the property; as is currently the case, previous attempts to contact her by phone had also 
been unsuccessful.  Therefore, we anticipate any further attempts to contact Ms. Wang will be 
unsuccessful.  Given this information and the low MTBE concentration initially detected, 
further efforts to re-sample this well do not appear warranted.  The detected concentration was 
below the primary and secondary drinking water Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCLs), the 
well is not used, and the area is supplied with water by East Bay Municipal Utility District 
(EBMUD). 
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The site meets the criteria for low-threat case closure set forth in the Low-Threat Underground 
Storage Tank Case Closure Policy, recently adopted by the State Water Resources Control 
Board (SWRCB).  In addition, the SWRCB UST Cleanup Fund recommended case closure in 
their October 2011 5-Year Review.  As such, no further monitoring is recommended and 
Chevron plans to submit a low-threat closure request to ACEH.   
 
 
ANTICIPATED FUTURE ACTIVITIES  

Groundwater Monitoring 
If required, G-R will gauge and sample the site wells during first quarter 2013.  Upon receipt of 
the data, CRA will prepare and submit a groundwater monitoring report. 
 
Additional Activity  
Prepare a low-threat closure request for submission to ACEH. 
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We appreciate your assistance on this project.  Please contact Mr. James Kiernan at 
(916) 889-8917 if you have any questions or require additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 
 

  
James P. Kiernan, P.E. 
 
JK/aa/16 
Encl. 
 
Figure 1 Vicinity Map 
Figure 2 Concentration Map  
 
Attachment A ACEH Letter Dated July 13, 2012 
Attachment B Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report 
 
cc: Mr. Brian Waite, Chevron (electronic copy) 
 Mr. Harvinder Dhaliwal, G&S Associates, Inc., property owner 
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